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Date: 11/13/75

(Type in plaintext or code)
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)
FROM: //{;, SAC, DALLAS (89-43) (B) =~ - = 1 Ges
. SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT * :
» JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, 4
11/22/63 RE 17
DALLAS, TEXAS \
00: DALLAS

S Enclosed for the Bureau is the original and two
. copies of an LHM. , e ~

Two copies of thi.s LHM are being forwarded to the
Houston Division for their information. _

Y

LEADS .
HOUSTON

. HUNTSVILLE, TEXAS. Will locate and interview
ey inmate, ELLis_Unit, Huntsville State _
obtaln ampI:Lflcation of information supplied .
o ramrepe 73 Internal Revenue Service, Ft. Worth, Texas,
regar ng in ormation contained in LHM. Will assess, 1n-
formation obtained, supply same to Bureau and Dallas by
airtel and set out appropriate leads if such action is . -

deemed advisabl 2 » RE{‘ lj éo/ /ﬁ’?()éa ') LIO7
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@-Bureau (Enc. ;

2-Houston Enc. 2
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AT DALLAS, TEXAS. Will conduct appropriate = - _
investigation regarding information supplied by g
upon receipt of information from Houston.
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